CANYON LAKE

PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION

Q 31512 Railroad Canyon Road, Canyon Lake, CA 92587
Q 951.244.6841
& www.canyonlakepoa.com

DATE: June 4, 2024 ACTION:
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Member Services Manager

RE: APPROVAL — New Rule Gr.5.1u Yield

Background

It was brought to the attention of the Rules Review Committee there needed to be a rule for
pedestrian and golf carts crossing the road. There is no current rule regarding vehicles needing
to yield for pedestrians and golf carts.

At the April 2024 meeting, the Rules Committee met to discuss this concern. They looked over

the current rules and created a new rule to address the concern. The committee felt this was a
safety concern for all.

Fiscal Impact

$100

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve to add rule Gr.5.1u as attached.

Mawy, McTadden

Mary McFadden, Member Services Manager




Proposed Rule

GR.5.1u Yield

The driver of a motorized vehicle shall yield the right of way to any person(s) crossing the roadway
within the marked crossings. No person(s) shall create a situation as to constitute an immediate hazard.

Fine amount: $100, 2" offense $150, 3" offense $200
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